From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

Sent: 19 July 2013 12:58

To: L

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower lift controlInstructions for LFB.July 2013
Attachments: Grenfell Tower lift controlInstructions for LFBJuly 2013.docx
From:

Sent: 19 July 2013 12:55
To: Janice Wray
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower lift control.Instructions for LFB.July 2013

yes please

From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk>>

To: I

Sent: Fri, 19 Jul 2013 12:40

Subject: RE: Grenfell Tower lift control.Instructions for LFB.July 2013 Engineers requested but nothing came thro so
when | chased them for a response ILS phoned me directly. Actually having just drafted the attached they phoned to
say that having interrogated their engineers they realised had put the wrong direction down — so have just
amended! Let me know if you need a final copy

J

rrom: [

Sent: 19 July 2013 12:35
To: Janice Wray
Subject: Re: Grenfell Tower lift control.Instructions for LFB.July 2013

Brilliant
Did you sort or the lift engineers ?
Carl

From: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk<mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk>>
To: carlsstokes <[ AR -
Sent: Fri, 19 Jul 2013 11:10

Subject: Grenfell Tower lift control.Instructions for LFB.July 2013 C

Following exchange of e-mail with the lift company this is what | am proposing to laminate and leave at Grenfell as
instructions for the LFB. What do you think?
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